
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
Southwest Region Office 

PO Box 47775 • Olympia, WA 98504-7775 • 360-407-6300 

May 6, 2025 

Robert Healy 
Remediation Senior Manager 
Port of Tacoma 
One Sitcum Plaza 
Tacoma, WA 98421 
rhealy@portoftacoma.com 

RE: Ecology Approval – Extension of submittal date for Phase I RI data report and revised 
Phase II RI Work Plan, Sound Mattress & Felt Co Site 

Site name: Sound Mattress & Felt Co Former 
Site address: 1940 E 11th Street, Tacoma, 98461, Pierce 
Facility/Site ID: 1232087 
Agreed Order No: DE 19403 

Dear Robert Healy: 

Ecology received an email from your consultant, Troy Bussey Jr, Pioneer Technologies 
Corporation, on April 30, 2025, requesting a schedule extension for submitting the Phase I 
RI data report and revised Phase II RI Work Plan (data report and revised work plan) 
required under Agreed Order No. DE 19403. The data report and revised work plan are due 
on May 11, 2025. Because additional time is needed to complete the data report and work 
plan, the Port is requesting a 90-day schedule extension for the data report and work plan. 
Ecology grants your schedule extension request. The revised submittal date for the data 
report and revised work plan is now August 9, 2025. 
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (360) 999-9588 or 
sandy.smith@ecy.wa.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Sandy Smith, PE, LHG 
Cleanup Project Manager 
Southwest Region Office 
Toxics Cleanup Program 

Enclosure: Schedule Extension Email 

cc email: Troy Bussey, Jr, BusseyT@uspioneer.com 
Connie Groven, PE, Ecology, connie.groven@ecy.wa.gov 
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From: Troy Bussey
To: Smith, Sandy B. (ECY)
Cc: Healy, Rob
Subject: Sound Mattress schedule extension request
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 5:34:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email

Sandy –
 
Per the 1Q2025 quarterly progress report and our recent discussion, I am requesting, on behalf of
the Port, a 90 day Sound Mattress schedule extension for submitting to Ecology: (1) documentation
of Phase 1 investigation activities and results, (2) Phase 1 EIM results, and (3) a Work Plan addendum
for Phase 2. Per the Ecology-approved Data Gaps Investigation Work Plan, these items were planned
to be submitted within 120 calendar days after all Phase 1 fieldwork was completed (fieldwork was
completed on January 10, 2025). The schedule extension request is necessary due to the
prioritization of staff on a variety of EBC IA and RI tasks during 1Q2025 and 2Q2025. This schedule
extension would change the due date for the aforementioned Sound Mattress deliverables from
May 11 to Aug 9. Thank you for considering this schedule extension request. Feel free to reach out if
you have any questions.
 
Respectfully,
Troy
 

     

Troy Bussey Jr.
P.E. (WA, CA, NC, SC), L.G. (WA, CA, NC, SC), L.HG. (WA)
Principal Engineer
 
PIONEER Technologies Corporation
5205 Corporate Ctr. Ct. SE, Ste. A
Olympia, WA 98503-5901
Phone: 360.570.1700 Ext: 105
Cell: 360.810.0640
https://uspioneer.com/

 
This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be
confidential and legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail
transmission was sent as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in
reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.
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